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November 12, 2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
Re: In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and 

NBC Universal, Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, 
MB Docket No. 10-56 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 On November 11, 2010, David L. Cohen, Executive Vice President, Comcast Corporation, met 
with Edward P. Lazarus, Chief of Staff to Chairman Genachowski, regarding the above-captioned 
proceeding.  Mr. Cohen discussed the Applicants’ efforts to address and resolve issues raised in the 
docket and emphasized that the transfer applications are now ripe for consideration. 

 Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 /s/ Michael H. Hammer  
Michael H. Hammer 
Counsel for Comcast Corporation 
 
 
 

cc: Edward P. Lazarus 
 

 


